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Mr. Charles W, Brandenburg, Jr.
518 North Patterson
Hot Springs, Arl:ansas

Dear Mr. Brandenburg:

Your letter of November 25th has been received and

I want to thank you for giving me the benefit of your observations and
comments.

The President has instructed the FBI to conduct a full
investigation into the assassination of President Kennedy and the murder
of Lee Harvey Oswald. I can assure you that this Bureau will discharge
its responsibilities in this regard with the same thoroughness and dispatch

that have characterized our investigations in the past. =z B
o
_ Sincerely yours, - : =
> 1963 B. Edgar Hoover ee) E ‘;
DE C “ - g - 4 f.' _3
COMM-FBI T =

NOTE: Bufiles reflect incoming report from Little Rock Office ’1-24:;3_9 which
makes reference to a Charles Brandenburg furnishing information to the Bureau
and indicates Brandenburg is the brother of former Chief of Police William
Brandenburg. Reliability of Charles Brandenburg is unknown.
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